PEOSHA Program Information

Sample programs
These are model written program templates and guidelines available from the New Jersey PEOSH program.

PEOSHA Health Standards that apply in Public Work Sectors

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/worksettings.shtml
Guidelines for Occupational Safety and Health Programs

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/documents/shguide.pdf
Guide to Effective Joint Labor/Management Safety and Health Committees

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/documents/jlmhsc.pdf
Ergonomics & Prevention of Work-related musculoskeletal disorders

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/ergonomics.shtml
PEOSH Sanitation Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/san.shtml
PEOSH Recordkeeping and Reporting

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/record.shtml
PEOSHA Occupational Noise Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/noise.shtml
PEOSH Occupational PPE Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/ppe.shtml 

New Jersey Indoor Air Quality Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/iaq.shtml
PEOSH Hazwoper Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/hazwoper.shtml
PEOSH Hazard Communication Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/hazcom.shtml#model
Right to Know Hazardous Substance Fact Sheets

http://web.doh.state.nj.us/rtkhsfs/IndexFs.aspx?lan=english
Bloodborne Pathogens - Sample Exposure Control Plan

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/documents/bbp.pdf
PEOSH Respiratory Standard

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/resprotection.shtml
Model Fire Department Respiratory Protection Program

http://www.state.nj.us/health/peosh/documents/fireresp.pdf 

Useful Links
Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)
http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ 

American Academy of Physician Assistants in Occupational Medicine
http://www.aapa.org 

American Association of Occupational Nurses
http://www.aapohn.org 

American Cancer Society
http://www.cancer.org/docroot/home/index.asp 

American College of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (ACOEM)
http://www.acoem.org 

American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists
http://www.acgih.org 

American Industrial Hygiene Association
http://www.aiha.org/ 

American Public Health Association
http://www.apha.org 

American Red Cross
http://www.redcross.org 

American Society of Safety Engineers
http://www.ASSE.org 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm 

Bureau of Labor Statistics
http://www.bls.gov 

Canadian Centre for Occupational Health & Safety (CCOHS)
http://www.ccohs.ca 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
http://www.cdc.gov 

Duke University Occupational and Environmental Medicine
http://dukeoccmed.mc.duke.edu/ 

Environmental & Occupational Health Sciences Institute (EOHSI)
http://www.eohsi.rutgers.edu/ 

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html 

National Institute of Health
http://www.nih.gov 

National Library of Medicine 

· PubMed - http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed
National Safety Council
http://www.nsc.org 

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
http://www.state.nj.us/dep 

New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development (LWD) 

· Public Safety and Occupational Safety and Health
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lsse/safetyhealth_index.html
· Office of Public Employees’ Occupational Safety & Health
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/lsse/employer/Public_Employees_OSH.html
· Occupational Safety & Health On-Site Consultation Program
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lsse/employer/Occupational_Safety_and_
Health_Onsite_Consultation_Program.html
· Occupational Safety and Health Training Unit
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lsse/employer/OSH_Training_Unit.html
· Workers' Compensation
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wc/wc_index.html
· New Jersey State Industrial Safety Committee
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lsse/employer/NJ_State_Industrial_
Safety_Committee.html 

· Survey of Occupational Injuries and Illnesses
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lpa/content/occsafheasvy_index.html
New Jersey Hospital Association
http://www.njha.com 

New Jersey State Safety Council
http://www.njsafety.org 

New Jersey Work Environment Council
http://www.njwec.org/ 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)
http://www.osha.gov/ 
OSHA E-tools & Electronic Products for Compliance Assistance

Helpful page with sample programs

www.osha.gov/dts/osta/oshasoft/index.html
Office of Cancer Epidemiology
New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services
http://www.nj.gov/health/ces/index.shtml 
PEOSHA Health and Safety Information for Emergency Response Internet Links – useful in preparing guidance documents for local offices of emergency management (OEM) and emergency responders.

http://www.state.nj.us/health/eoh/peoshweb/er_internet_links.pdf. 

Poison Control Center
New Jersey Poison Information and Education System (NJPIES)
http://njpies.org 

University of Vermont SIRI - Safety Information Resources, Inc.
http://siri.org 

US Department of Health and Human Services (US DHHS)
http://www.os.dhhs.gov 

US Department of Labor - Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA)
http://www.msha.gov 

US Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov 

US Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
http://www.usfa.fema.gov 

World Health Organization
http//www.who.int/ 
Sample Forms

Supervisors Accident Investigation (file attached)

Fleet Accident Investigation (file attached)

Sample Return to Work Guidelines (file attached)

